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From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Wednesday, September 30,2009 3:49 PM 

Katherine Fleming; jbeasley@ausley.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; 
Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Beck; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; srg@beggslane.com; 
regdept@tecoenergy.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; ken.rubin@fpl.com; John-butler@fpl.com; Mseagrove@fpuc.com; 
Wade-litchtield@fpl.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.wm 

Subject: Docket No. 090002-EG 

Attachments: FIPUG Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 09.30.09.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is  made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufrnan@kagmjaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 090002-EG, In re: Energy conservation cost recovery clause 

The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

The total pages in the document are 4 pages 

The attached document is FIPUG‘s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Lynette Tenace 

itenaceekagmiaw corn 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to  deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by 
telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 090002-EG In re: Energy Conservation Cost ) 

) 
Recovery Clause 1 

FILED: SEPTEMBER 30,2009 

FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0184-PCO-EG, issued March 27, 2009, establishing the 
prehearing procedure in this docket, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) hereby 
files its Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 2008 through December 2008? 

POSITION: No position at this time 

ISSUE 2: What are the actual/estimated conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the 
period January 2009 through December 2009? 

POSITION: No position at this time 

ISSUE 3: What are total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the 
period January 2010 through December 2010? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE4: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2010 
through December 2010? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 5: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

POSITION: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 6: Should FPL's and PEF's conservation program costs be recovered on a demand 
basis? 



POSITION: Yes .  An increasing amount of conservation program costs are demand based and 
therefore costs should be recovered on that basis. 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 

ISSUE 7: What is the Interruptible Demand Credit for PEF for the period January 2010 
through December 201 O? 

POSITION: The credit should be at least $7.13. per billing kW. 

ISSUE 8: Should the Interruptible Demand Credit be load factor adjusted? 

POSITION: No. 

ISSUE 9: Should the value of interruptible power be reflected in the credits applicable to 
PEF stand-by customers? 

POSITION: Yes.  

ISSUE 10: 

POSITION: Yes. 

Should PEF’s IS credits be locked in for at least 3 years? 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

ISSUE 11: 

POSITION: No. 

Has FPL appropriately reflected the cost of its CILC program? 

FPL has understated the cost of the CILC program by requiring CILC 
customers to absorb $22.6 million (42.5%) of its cost. 

ISSUE 12: What is the appropriate value for FPL’s Commercial Industrial Demand 
Reduction Rider (CDR)? 

POSITION: The CDR credit should be increased to at least $5.50 per kW to reflect the current 
value of interruptible capacity. 

Should the value of interruptible power be reflected in the credits applicable to 
FPL’s stand-by customers? 

ISSUE 13: 

POSITION: Yes. 
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ISSUE 14: 

POSITION: Yes. 

Should FPL’s CDR credits be locked in for at least 3 years? 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
vkaufman@kaemlaw.com 
jmovle@kamlaw.com 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
(813) 505-8055 (Voice) 
(813) 221-1854 (Facsimile) 
jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com 

Attorneys for FIFUG 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Florida Power Industrial Users 

Group’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions was served by electronic mail this 30th day of 

September, 2009 to the following: 

Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflemin@,psc.state.fl.us 

James D. Beasley, Esq., Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 342302 
jbeaslev@,auslev.com 
lwillis@,auslev.com 

John T. Bumett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petemburg, FL 33701 
john.bumettCibmm ailxom 

J.R. Kelly, Esq., P. Christensen, Esq., 
Charles Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
I~ellv.ir@,le,.leg.state.fl - .us 
Rehwinkel.Charles@leg.state.fl.~~s 
Beck.charles@~eg.state.fl.us 

Jefhey A. Stone, Esq., Russell A. Badders, 
Esq., Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
j as@,beggslane.com 
rab@,be&eslane.com 
&bePrrslane.com 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., John Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
ken.nibin@fpl. com 
John butler@,ful .com 

Marc S. Seagrave, Esq. 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
Mseagrave@,fuuc.com 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Wade litchfield@,fpl.com 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa,FL 33601 
regdept@,tecoenergv.com . 

sNicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
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